

Student Senate Minutes

October 19, 2016

7:00 pm Case Study 2

In the Student Union on the OSU-Stillwater Campus

I. Call to Order the Student Senate of the Student Government Association of Oklahoma State University

II. Roll Call and Swearing in of New Senators, Supreme Court Justices, and Executives:

ABSENT SENATORS:

- **Logan Price**

I, state your name, do solemnly affirm that I will discharge to the best of my ability, the responsibilities entrusted to me, as an officer of the Student Government Association of Oklahoma State University

- **Austin Gray**- Representative

III. Pledge of Allegiance

IV. Guest Speakers and Student Concerns

- **Dr. Leon McClinton**- Director of Housing and Residential Life

V. Advisor's Report – Dr. John Mark Day

- Tone of Oppression discussion on Nov 1st in French Lounge at noon (12PM)
- Black Lives Matter panel discussion on Nov 1st in Starlight Terrace at 5PM

VI. Executive Reports

VII. New Business

a. Regular Legislation to be heard

- F16BL043- A BILL TO GRANT REGISTERED STATUS TO WILDLIFE DISEASE ASSOCIATION
 - **Passed with Consent**
- F16BL044- A BILL TO GRANT REGISTERED STATUS TO MALE INITIATIVE
 - **Price:** Move to able bill until next wee
 - **Bill is tabled**
- F16BL046- A BILL REGARDING TITLE IX OF THE SGA BYLAWS
 - **Passed with Consent**
- F16BL041- A BILL AMENDING TITLE I SECTION IV SUBSECTION XIII OF THE SGA BYLAWS
 - **Price:** Move to refer bill back to committee for further questions and amendments.
 - **Passed by majority vote**
- F16BL045- A RESOLUTION REGARDING STATE QUESTION 779
 - **Fanning:** Move to close list for questions
 - Motion passed

- **Lostlen:** Move to extend time for questions for two minutes
- Motion failed
- **Lostlen:** Move to table bill until next week
- **Passed by consent**

VIII. Legislation to be forwarded to committees

IX. Approve Minutes of the Previous Meeting

a. 10/12/2016 **approved**

X. President/Vice-President Reports

a. President – Dillon Johnson

- Cowboython is registering, get registered today!
- Met with social media consultant today to help increase SGA activity on social media.

b. Vice President – Ridge Howell

- No report

XI. Senate Reports

a. Committee Chairs

i. Budget – Taylor Osborne

- Two groups this week coming up.

ii. CSO – Ezequiel Madrigal

- Two groups in que, currently.

iii. Internal Affairs – Brooke Bastie

- Meeting tomorrow at 4:30 to meet and talk about tabled legislation!

iv. PAC – Jake Fanning

- Met with city council about shutting off strip to traffic on weekends; however, budgeting constraints are holding the project back.
- Great ideas for off campus legislation given by city council.

v. University – Jeremy Dozier

- No report

XII. Constituency Reports

XIII. Liaison Reports

a. OSU Tulsa- Noah Kinnison

- No report
- b. OSU OKC- Mason Martin
- No report
- c. OSU Institute of Technology- Ethan Beebe
- No replies to emails.
- d. GPSGA- Mason Russell
- No replies to emails.
- e. FRC- Cardin Hart
- Finished tabling for freshman survey.
 - Received 585 responses from freshman class!

XIV. Representative Reports

- a. Board of Regents A&M- Erica Stephens
- No report
- b. Board of Higher Education- Chase Blevins
- No report
- c. Faculty Council- Briar Lostlen
- HR talked about new health programs in the works.
 - Met with provost about new titles for staff to fit their roles more properly.
 - Wanting to encourage women research and be more supportive.
 - Two recommendations: one from academic standards and policy committee to be able to enter grades for intersession classes earlier than end of school semester.
 - Recommendation that faculty who are research assistants are not eligible for tenure.

XV. Vice Chair's Report- Andrew Price

- Intention to run applications are out!

XVI. Chair's Report – Bradley Burt

- Steering committee meeting tonight after meeting. Will be brief.

XVII. Informal Discussion

XVIII. Announcements

- **Student Panel for Black Lives Matter at 5pm in Starlight Terrace, please come out, join us and pass on the information.**
- **Cowboython has registered more people this year than they did last year.**

- **Follies tickets on sale Oct 24th at 9am.**

XIX. Adjournment 8:34pm

XX. This agenda shall not be construed as preventing: The introduction of new legislation not listed, the reconsideration of any motion of the immediately preceding Senate meeting, or any regular procedural motion or any motions by an appropriate majority which allows the introduction and final consideration of Legislation in the same meeting so long as that legislation is listed in this agenda. Posted at 3:00 p.m. on October 18, 2016 by Bradley Burt, Senate Chair (bradley.burt@okstate.edu) 405-744-6500.